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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Goorland, Scott [Scott.Goorland@fpl.wm] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 7.19.1 1 FPL Revised Responses (Staffs 1st Data Request).pdf 
Electronic Filing 

Tuesday, July 19, 201 1 4:46 PM 

Electronic Filing I Dkt I10194 - El I FPL's revised responses to Staffs 1st Data Request (2 8 3) 

a. 

Scott Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.aoorland@foI.com 

b. 
In RE: Petition for Approval of Amendment to Economic Development Rider Rate 
Schedule and new existing Facility Economic Development Rider Rate Schedule 

C. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561 -304-5633 

Docket No. I10194 - El 

d. 

e. 
revised responses to Staffs First Data Request, nos. 2 and 3, dated June 14, 201 1 

There are a total of 10 pages 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's 

Scott Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

561 -3046505 (fax) 
scott.aoorland@fDI.com 

561 -304-5633 
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FLORIDA POWER& LIGHT COMPANY Csncds uctmtc ~rvised sheet NO. a m  
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Issoed by: S.  E. Romig, Director, Rates and Tariffs 
I Effective: 
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